
 

COUNTY OF EL DORADO                DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE:  July 2, 2008 
 
 
TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 4 

Sawmill 1B Bike Path Project  
(Contract No. 95148) 

 
In addition to other changes, this Addendum No. 4 contains answers to the questions posed by 
potential bidders at the pre-bid meeting held on June 20, 2008. 

ADDENDUM 
ITEM NO. 

PAGE OR 
DRAWING 

NO. 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE 

4.01  Sheet EC-
01 of the 
Plans 

QUESTION:  There is only one staging area that appears to be outside 
of the project area.  How do you access it?  The specifications state 
that this area can be used for offloading of the bridge and its assembly. 
How do you get the bridge to the installation location if you assemble it 
in this staging area? 
 
ANSWER:  A condition of the Golf Course and State Parks was to not 
use their property for staging.  So the staging area shown is from 
Sawmill 1A Bike Path Project which was and has been approved by the 
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency and is accessible from Highway 50.  
Prior to installation of the bridge, Contractor is required to submit a 
bridge installation plan. 

4.02  Special 
Provisions  
§5-1.50  
(pages SP-
24 & SP-
25) 

QUESTION:  Is Contractor required to get a Caltrans permit?  
 
ANSWER.  Yes, this requirement is in the Contract Specifications.  

4.03  Special 
Provisions  
§10-1.12 
(page SP-
67) 

QUESTION:  Will recycled base be allowed?   
 
ANSWER:  Yes, please see Section 10-1.12 of the Special Provisions 
that refer to Section 26, "Aggregate Base, Caltrans Standard 
Specifications and the amendments thereto. 

4.04  Sheet RW-
01 of the 
Plans 

QUESTION:  Does the retaining wall have a waterstop?  
 
ANSWER:  Yes, per Standard Plan Sheet B0-3 of the 2006 Caltrans 
Standard Plans. 

4.05  N/A QUESTION:  Why were two types of AC specified?  
 
ANSWER:  This is a backup measure in case there isn't enough 
quantity of a particular type. 

TAHOE ENGINEERING 

924B Emerald Bay Road 

South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 

Phone: (530) 573-7900 

Fax: (530) 541-7049 

RICHARD W. SHEPARD, P.E. 
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Internet Web Site: 

http://co.el-dorado.ca.us/dot 
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Sawmill 1B Bike Path Project 
Addendum No. 4 
Page 2 of 6 
July 2, 2008 
 

S:\PROJECTS\95148 - B Sawmill 1B\Contract\Pre-Bid Misc\Addendum\Addendum #4.doc 

4.06  N/A QUESTION:  Would PG 64-28NV be acceptable for AC?  
 
ANSWER:  Submit and County will review and if the submittal meets 
the specifications the County we will approve.  
 

4.07  N/A QUESTION:  Do the working days take into account the time for the 
bridge fabrication.   
 
ANSWER:  Fabrication of the bridge can begin after Notice of Award 
per Section 4-1.01. 

4.08  N/A QUESTION:  If the bid opening is postponed until July 8th when is the 
award and when is the Notice To Proceed?  
 
ANSWER:  The Contract award date is scheduled for action by the El 
Dorado County Board of Supervisors on July 22, 2008 and Notice to 
Proceed is anticipated to be issued one month after award. 

4.09  N/A QUESTION:  A suggestion was made to include in the addendum that 
all work is suspended until next year.  
 
ANSWER:  Based on the allotted working days, the County believes 
that all of the work can be completed this year.  The Contract provides 
for a winterization bid item in the event that all work can not be 
completed this year. 

4.10  N/A QUESTION:  Does the engineer have an estimate for the project? 
 
ANSWER:  Bonding is anticipated to be less than $2,500,000. 

4.11  N/A A planholders list was distributed at the pre-bid meeting, therefore it has 
been provided as an attachment for those who were not in attendance. 

4.12  Sheet T-03 
of the Plans 

Maximum cut slope from hinge point (HP) is changed from 4:1 Max to 
3:1 Max on Typical Bike Trail Section. 

4.13  Special 
Provisions 
§5-1.50 
(page SP-
24) 

5-1.50 LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES’ CONDITIONS 
OF APPROVAL AND PERMITS 
 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region, 
Board Order No.R6T 2005-007 
 
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Permit, No. 520-112-05 
       

Please add the following under “Attention is directed to the following 
items:” 
• United States Army Corp of Engineers “Department of the Army 

General Permit 16, Minimal Impact Activities in the Lake Tahoe 
Basin”, 

• California Tahoe Conservancy License Agreement No. 2008  
ST – No. 41,  

• State of California Department of Parks and Recreation APN 
033-180-15 Grant of Easement No. _(not available by print 
date). 
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4.14  Proposal 
(page P-5) 
and 
Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.00 
(page SP-
52, Bid 
Item 42) 

QUESTION:  How many trees are to be removed and have the trees 
been marked? 
 
ANSWER:  The total quantity of trees to be removed (24 EA) is found in 
the Proposal Section, page P-5.  The trees will be marked by County’s 
inspector. 

4.15  Special 
Provisions 
§4-1.03 
(page SP-
8) & §10-
1.29 (page 
SP-85) 

QUESTION:  How is the bridge to be constructed and placed? 
 
ANSWER:  As required in Section 4.1-03 of the Special Provisions, 
Contractor will be required to submit a bridge installation plan that 
complies with the manufacturer’s specifications for review by County 
prior to construction.  Additionally, Contractor shall be responsible for 
providing bridge connection submittals and detailed description of 
means and methods for assembling, field connection and splicing, and 
erection procedure to Engineer for review and approval at minimum 
twenty (20) working days prior to fabrication and delivery. 

4.16  Special 
Provisions 
§4-1.03 
(page SP-
8) 

In the middle of the page, delete the following: “Upon receipt of the 
Prefabricated Steel Truss submittal requirements, Engineer shall 
review and approve or request a revised submittal(s) no later than 
five (5) working days after the initial submittal(s).  If corrections 
are required to the submittal, the Pre-fabricated Steel Truss 
manufacturer shall remedy all corrections within five (5) working 
days and resubmit for County approval.” 

4.17  Special 
Provisions 
§4-1.03 
(page SP-
8) 

In the ninth bulleted item, where it states, “… and election procedure to 
Engineer…” replace “election” with “erection”. 

4.18  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.00 
(page SP-
46, Bid 
Item 26) 

QUESTION:  Are the retaining wall piles included in the Precast and 
Prestressed Concrete Pile bid item quantity? 
 
ANSWER:  No.  Precast and Prestressed Concrete Piles for the 
retaining wall shall be included in the unit price bid for the Concrete 
Retaining Wall – Type 5 bid item.  Please see attached drawing for 
Retaining Wall Pile Layout which has been provided to satisfy Caltrans 
Standard Plan requirements related to Standard Plan Sheet B3-7. 

4.19  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.00 
(page SP-
46, Bid 
Item 26 & 
page SP-
52, Bid 
Item 44) 

QUESTION:  Does the County believe the Precast Prestressed 
Concrete Piles can be installed prior to the October 15 grading deadline 
based on the lead time to manufacture the piles? 
 
ANSWER:  County has researched this item and believes that the 
Precast Prestressed Concrete Piles can be manufactured within the 
Contract workings days provided. 
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4.20  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.00 
(page SP-
54) 

QUESTION:  Will there be an escalation of cost index for the asphalt 
concrete included for the project? 
 
ANSWER:  County believes the Contract working days provided are 
sufficient to complete the paving by October 3, therefore; an escalation 
of cost index is not necessary. 

4.21  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.03 
(page SP-
55) 

DELETE the following in the fourth paragraph: “Access by Contractor to 
Project via the Golf Course including the Golf Course Driveway will not 
be allowed”. 

4.22  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
84) 

QUESTION:  Is the bridge to be painted and if so, what Pantone color? 
 
ANSWER:  No, the bridge is to be constructed of weathering steel. 

4.23  Sheet B-02 
of the 
Plans and 
Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
82) 

QUESTION:  What style of bridge is the County looking for?  
Continuous or simple span? 
 
ANSWER:  Three span, half-through truss style bridge.  According to 
General Note #2 on Sheet B-02 of the Plans, “Double cantilever 
construction with a drop-in span or 3-span continuous construction are 
both acceptable alternatives.” 

4.24  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(pages SP-
84 & SP-
85) 

QUESTION:  Is the Sophisticated Paint Endorsement certification 
necessary. 
 
ANSWER:  Most AISC certified bridge fabricators are certified through 
the Sophisticated Paint Endorsement program.  The certification 
ensures that the County selects structural steel fabricators that are able 
to provide the special project needs for sophisticated painting systems. 

4.25  Sheet B-01 
of the 
Plans and 
Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
83) 

QUESTION:  Is the truss bridge depth of 10’-10” a fixed dimension? 
 
ANSWER:  No, according to Section 10-1.29, “Pre-Fabricated Steel 
Truss,” on page SP-83, the “Truss bridge depth shall be 10’-10”, or 
less, measured from the soffit of the bottom chord to the top of the 
chord.” 

4.26  Sheet B-06 
of the 
Plans 

QUESTION:  Is the back wall height of 1’-9” a fixed dimension? 
 
ANSWER:  Yes, build per plan.  

4.27  Sheet B-01 
of the 
Plans and 
Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
83) 

QUESTION:  What is the clear bridge width?  Rail to rail or member to 
member? 
 
ANSWER:  According to Section 10-1.29, “Prefabricated Steel Truss,” 
“Inside clear width of the bridge shall be 12 feet 0 inches.”  The 
dimensions are taken from rail to rail. 



Sawmill 1B Bike Path Project 
Addendum No. 4 
Page 5 of 6 
July 2, 2008 
 

S:\PROJECTS\95148 - B Sawmill 1B\Contract\Pre-Bid Misc\Addendum\Addendum #4.doc 

4.28  Sheets B-
02 & B-03 
of the 
Plans 

Change Foundation Pile data from Class 45 and Class 70 to Class 90 
to Class 140, respectively. 

4.29  Special 
Provisions 
§5-1.39 
(page SP-
21) 

5-1.39 – ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISCOVERIES 
 
The following sentence shall be added following the second sentence 
of the sixth paragraph and shall read as follows: 
 
“Archaeological materials found during construction on APN 033-180-
15 are the property of the State of California.” 

4.30  Special 
Provisions 
§5-1.39 
(page SP-
21) 

5-1.39 – ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISCOVERIES 
 
The radius in which all work shall be halted is hereby changed from 60’ 
to 30’. 
 
Public Resource Code Section §5024 is added to the list of Codes to 
comply with regarding archaeological materials/finds. 

4.31  Special 
Provisions 
§5-1.49 
(page SP-
24) 

DELETE the following under the list of Certificates of Compliance 
required: “Bridge Structural Steel” and “Bridge Welds”. 
 
ADD the following under the list of Certificates of Compliance required: 
“Prefabricated Steel Truss (including structural steel, welds, metal form 
deck, deck reinforcing steel, anchor bolts, and railing steel)”. 

4.32  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
85) 

Under “RAILING & ACCESSORIES”:  In the sentence of the second 
paragraph containing “…maximum opening of 12 inches” replace “12 
inches” with “4 inches”. 

4.33  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
85) 

Under “FINISHES”: DELETE entire section as the bridge will be 
constructed of weathering steel. 

4.34  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
85) 

Under “DELIVERY AND ERECTION”: In the second sentence of the 
first paragraph DELETE “the” and INSERT “County and” after 
“Contractor shall advise”. 

4.35  Special 
Provisions 
§10-1.29 
(page SP-
86) 

In the first paragraph, where it states, “…and election procedure to 
Engineer…” replace “election” to “erection”. 
 
In the first paragraph, DELETE “for review and approval at minimum 
(20) working days”. 

 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged on page P-10 of your proposal, therefore, 
please ensure these, and all other changes, are incorporated into your bid. 
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MAILING DELIVERY

634 Ryland Street, Suite 100

Reno, NV 89502

1331 T Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

3430 Robin Lane, Suite 7

Cameron Park, CA 95682

620 Sunbeam Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95814

111A New Mohawk Road

Nevada City, CA 95959

271 Auburn Ravine Road

Auburn, CA 95603

951 East 8th Street

Chico, CA 95928

#1 Sierragate, Suite 290C

Roseville, CA 95678

2990 Innsbruck Drive

Redding, CA  96003

500 Ryland St., Suite 100

Reno, NV 89502

575 Double Eagle Court

Reno, NV 89521

P. O. Box 1328 8555 Cutthroat Ave.

Kings Beach, CA 96143 Kings Beach, CA 96143

769 Pinto Circle

Minden, NV 89410

P. O. Box 7176

SLT, CA  96158

P. O. Box 1828 2531 Nowlin Road

Minden, NV  89423 Minden, NV  89423

20 Light Sky Court

Sacramento, CA  95828

Sierra Nevada Construction, Inc. 2055 E. Greg Street

Attn: Kellie Bedinger Sparks, NV  89432

Gordon N. Ball, Inc. 333 Camille Ave.

Attn: Tristen Davis Alamo, CA  94807-2411

Granite Construction Company 1900 Glendale Ave.

Attn: Terry Long Sparks, NV  89431

same

same

same

same

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

ADDENDA

06/09/08 n/c

n/c

n/c

n/c

plans and specs – FX   6/12/0806/12/08 855625 $81 terry.long@gcinc.com19  (775) 358-8792 (775) 355-3427

FX plans and specs 6/12/08 with their fx 

number

18  (925) 838-5675 (925) 838 5915 06/11/08 855624 $70 tdavis@ballconco.com
fx plans and specs with their account 

number 6/12/08

06/12/08 855627 $70 kbedinger@snc.biz17 (775) 355-0420 (775) 355-0535 

picked up plans and specs

16 Martin Brothers Construction, Inc. (916) 381-0911 (916) 381-0611 06/11/08 855628 $81 vgreen@martinbrothers.net FX plans and specs 6/11/08

FAX ONLY picked up plans and specs

15 Herback General Engineering (775) 267-6800 (775) 267-6801 06/11/08 855622 $70 suzy@herback.net; hge@herback.net

Whiteroc3@aol.com

14 Don Garcia Excavating and Paving, Inc. same (530) 577-0558 (530) 577-0221 06/10/08 855619 $70 

 (775) 265-6811 06/09/08 855618 $70 13 White Rock Construction, Inc. same  (775) 265-7473

contract documents & plans and specs

12 Burdick Excavating Co., Inc. (530) 546-7217 (530) 546 7891 06/09/08 855617 $70 
Sean.starr@sbcglobal.net; 

Ralph.k@sbcglobal.net
fx plans and specs using their fed number

contract documents/plans and specs - FX

11 Wood Rodgers – from Dick Bird same (775) 823-4068 (775) 823-5482 06/06/08 n/c mfrisina@woodrodgers.com

sierrasource@sbcglobal.net

contract documents/plans and specs - FX

(530) 221-2140 06/09/08 n/c
amanda@shastabe.com; 

bobbiknighten@shastabe.com
contract documents/plans and specs - FX

06/09/08 elinor@sbxchange.net

contract documents/plans and specs - FX

(530) 343-3503 06/09/08 n/c Elizabeth@vceonline.com contract documents/plans and specs - FX

06/09/08
planroom@placerbx.com; 

pccaaubone@hotmail.com

contract documents/plans and specs - FX

(530) 265-8726 06/09/08 n/c NCRECEP@pacbell.net contract documents/plans and specs - FX

06/09/08 Diana_boyles@mcgraw-hill.com

contract documents/plans and specs - FX

(530) 672-2985 06/09/08 n/c planroom@goodbuilders.org contract documents/plans and specs - FX

06/09/08 n/c Cheryl@sbxchange.net

 n/c Renobuilders@sbcglobal.net contract documents/plans and specs - FX

(530) 221-5556

 (775) 329-7222

TELEPHONE FAX

(775) 786-7595

(916) 446-3117

(916) 443-1748

(530) 889-3956

(916) 782-4792

(775) 329-7255

SAWMILL 1B

BIKE PATH PROJECT

Contract No. 95148

(775) 786-4468

DATE RECEIPT # AMT EMAIL COMMENTS

06/09/08

same

SET # COMPANY NAME

(916) 442-8991

(530) 672-2955

(916) 443-1702

(530) 265-8541

(530) 889-3953

(530) 343-1981

(916) 782-4762

Placer County Contractor's Assn. & 

Builders' Exchange

Valley Contractors' Exchange

Sacramento Builders' Exchange

same

same

same

same

same

same

same

10 Sierra Contractors Source same

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

ADDRESS

9 Shasta Builders' Exchange same

8

Reno Builders' Exchange

Sacramento Builders' Exchange

El Dorado Builders' Exchange

McGraw Hill Construction Dodge Plan 

Center

Nevada County Builders' Exchange

 TAHOE ENGINEERING:

924B Emerald Bay Road

South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

Phone: (503) 573-7900

Fax: (530) 541-7049

MAIN OFFICE:

2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

Phone: (503) 621-5900

Fax: (530) 626-0387

RICHARD W. SHEPARD, P.E.

Director of Transportation

Internet Web Site:

http://co.el-dorado.ca.us/dot
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MAILING DELIVERY
ADDENDATELEPHONE FAX

SAWMILL 1B

BIKE PATH PROJECT

Contract No. 95148

DATE RECEIPT # AMT EMAIL COMMENTSSET # COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS

 TAHOE ENGINEERING:

924B Emerald Bay Road

South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

Phone: (503) 573-7900

Fax: (530) 541-7049

MAIN OFFICE:

2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

Phone: (503) 621-5900

Fax: (530) 626-0387

RICHARD W. SHEPARD, P.E.

Director of Transportation

Internet Web Site:

http://co.el-dorado.ca.us/dot

Granite Construction Company 1900 Glendale Ave.

Attn: Terry Long Sparks, NV  89431

Wheeler Lumber, LLC 9330 James Avenue South

Attn: Lucian Castor Bloomington, MN  55431

P. O. Box 518 3000 Polaris Rd.

Carnelian Bay, CA  96145 Carnelian Bay, CA  96145

P. O. Box 22070

Carson City, NV  89721

23650 Osgood Road

Fremont, CA  94539-5631

11082 Jeff Brian Lane, Ste. A

Wilton, CA  95693

Condon-Johnson and Associates, Inc.
480 Roland Way, Suite 200

Attn: Clif Coran Oakland, CA  94621

RNR Construction, Inc. 8 Light Sky Court, Ste. A

Attn: Andre Catellier Sacramento, CA  95828

P. O. Box 1508 11315 Sunrise Gold Circle

Rancho Cordova, CA 95741 Rancho Cordova, CA  95742

P. O. Box 1269

Minden, NV  89423

Cruz Excavating, Inc. P. O. Box 3269

Attn: J. Todd Landolt Incline Village, NV  89450

CONTECH Bridge Solutions, Inc. 8301 State Highway 29 N

Attn: Sue Salscheider Alexandria, MN 56308

Hillside Drilling, Inc. 539 South 11th Street

Attn: Cheryl Walsh Richmond, CA  94804

1100 South River Rd.

West Sacramento, CA 95691

941 Washington Blvd., #309

Roseville, CA  95678

P. O. Box 997

Palo Cedro, CA 96073
same

same

same

same

same

same

same

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

same

same

same

same

same

same

same

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

fx plans and specs 6/19/08

38 Stealhead Constructors, Inc. (530) 226-6399 (530) 226-6401 06/20/08 855646 $70 
Kelly@steelheadersconstructors.com; 

Kevin@steelheaders.com
6/20/08 picked up plans and specs

06/19/08 855640 $81 Annette@gvci.net1, 2, 337 Gold Valley Construction Inc. (916) 788-0150 (916) 788-1735

fx plans and specs 6/18/08

36 EP Jarrett Foundation Co., Inc. (916) 371-8760 (916) 371-8765 06/18/08 TBD epjarrett@sbcglobal.net fx plans and specs 6/18/08

06/18/08 855639 $81 Cheryl@hsdrilling.com35 (510) 234-6532 (510) 234-3131

picked up plans and specs 6/18/08

34 (320) 852-7500 (320) 852-7067 06/18/08 855638 $81 salscheiders@contechbridge.com fx plans and specs 6/18/08

06/18/08 855636 $70 Jtl_cruz@hotmail.com1, 2, 333 (775) 831-1170 (775) 831-1180

6/17/08 fx plans and specs

32 V & C Construction (775) 782-4099 (775) 782-4096 06/17/08 TBD $70 vcconstructioninc@yahoo.com picked up plans and specs     

06/17/08 855635 $81 rjenco@vikingbridges.com31 Viking Construction Company, Inc. (916) 852-5530 (916) 852-5533

6/17/08 fx plans and specs using their fx 

account

30 (916) 379-0957 (916) 379-0960 06/17/08 TBD $70 andre@rnr-construction.com
6/17/08 fx plans and specs using their fx 

account

06/17/08 855637 $70 charlan@condon-johnson.com1, 2, 329 (510) 636-2100 (510) 568-9316

fx plans and specs using their number 

6/17/08 

28 R.A. Nemetz Construction Co., Inc. (916) 687-0400 (916) 687-0404 06/17/08 855634 $81 Karen@RANemetz.com 6/17/08 fx plans and specs

06/16/08
Pam N. 

receipted
$70 cjohnson@chrispco.com27 Chrisp Company (510) 656-2840 (510) 656-2398

6/13/08 plans and specs

26 MKD Construction Inc. (775) 246-7900 (775) 456-1986 06/16/08 855633 $70 Mkd2@att.net Mkd2@att.net

06/13/08 855629 $70 DENNISJCORREA@gmail.com25 Correa Construction DJC Engineers  (530) 581-6767 (530) 581-6787

hand delivered

24 (952) 929-7854 (952) 929-2909 06/13/08 855626 $81 info@wheeler-con.com fx plans and specs 6/13/08

06/12/08 kfink@trpa.org23 TRPA – from Alfred Knotts

hand delivered

22 TRPA – from Alfred Knotts 06/12/08 kfink@trpa.org hand delivered

06/12/08 kfink@trpa.org1, 2, 321 TRPA – from Alfred Knotts

20  (775) 358-8792 (775) 355-3427 06/12/08 855625 $81 terry.long@gcinc.com plans and specs – FX   6/12/09
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** PRE-BID MEETING = June 20, 2008 @ 2pm - EDOT office ** COST: In Person = $70; By Mail = $70 + $11 (S+H)  AVAILABLE ELECTRONICALLY VIA ftp://dotftp.co.el-dorado.ca.us/CADD/Sawmill 1b

ADDENDUM #1: sent via email/fax on June 23, 2008

ADDENDUM #2: sent via email/fax on June 26, 2008

ADDENDUM #3: sent via email/fax on June 30, 2008

ADDENDUM #4: sent via email/fax on July 2, 2008

MAILING DELIVERY
ADDENDATELEPHONE FAX

SAWMILL 1B

BIKE PATH PROJECT

Contract No. 95148

DATE RECEIPT # AMT EMAIL COMMENTSSET # COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS

 TAHOE ENGINEERING:

924B Emerald Bay Road

South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

Phone: (503) 573-7900

Fax: (530) 541-7049

MAIN OFFICE:

2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

Phone: (503) 621-5900

Fax: (530) 626-0387

RICHARD W. SHEPARD, P.E.

Director of Transportation

Internet Web Site:

http://co.el-dorado.ca.us/dot

430 Sutter Hill Road P. O. Box 98

Sutter Creek, CA 95685 Sutter Creek, CA 95685

JCF Bridges and Concrete 1300B East Gatlin Creek Road

Attn: Pat Henney Driftwood, TX 78619

P. O. Box 97

Oakley, CA 94561

Teichert Construction 4401 Duluth Ave. P. O. Box 700

Attn: Brian Roth Rosevile, CA 95678 Lincoln, CA 945648-0700

1101 Loveridge Road

Pittsburg, CA 94565

4839 Caterpillar Road

Redding, Ca 96003

12001 Shoemaker Avenue

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

P. O. Box 314

Clarksburg, CA 95612

4865 Joule Street, C-S

Reno, NV 89502

40169 Truckee Airport Rd, Ste 

202

Truckee, CA  96161

awestlake@bigrmfg.com Added as pre-approved bridge mfg

no email, (FAX ONLY) mailed CD

rickackerman@excelbridge.com Added as pre-approved bridge mfg

Big R Manufacturing, LLC (916) 203-6950

1, 2, 3

(916) 290-0261 06/30/08 N/A n/c 1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

(925) 252-1101 06/20/08 N/A n/cCD Stone Engineering Contractors, Inc. same (925) 252-1100

n/c 1, 2, 3 broth@teichert.com picked up CDCD (916) 645-4840

1, 2, 3FTP Foundation Constructors, Inc. same (925) 754-6633

(916) 645-4801 06/20/08 N/A

MLent@foundationpile.com downloaded from FTP(925) 625-5783 06/25/08 N/A n/c

$70/$

81
1, 2, 3 P.Henney@JCF-Bridge.com

picked up plans and specs (one set) and FX 

one set of plans and specs
(281) 733-4187 (281) 966-1568 06/20/08 85564740 same

39 Wolin & Sons, Inc plans and specs 6/20/081, 2, 306/20/08 855645 $70 aaron@wolinandsons.com(209) 267-9111 (209) 267-0261

Aspen Developers Corp. same (530) 587-3310 07/01/08 N/A n/c 1, 2, 3 andy@aspendevs.com mailed CD

FTP Stewart Engineering, Inc. same (530) 244-8464 (530) 244-8462 06/20/08 N/A n/c 1, 2, 3 rellicock@sbcinc.net (FAX ONLY) downloaded from FTP

Excel Bridge Manufacturing Co. (562) 944-0701 (562) 944-4025 06/26/08 N/A n/c

FTP Petersen Construction same (775) 787-1600 1, 2, 3 fhawbolt@yahoo.com
downloaded from FTP; Frank Hawbolt 691-

0885-cell
(775) 787-1622 06/30/08 N/A n/c
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